
















 

 

COUNTY of KANE 
 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 KANE COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER 
 
 
 
Theresa Dobersztyn, C.P.M., CPPB              719 S. Batavia Ave., Bldg. A, 2nd Floor  
Director of Purchasing               Geneva, Illinois 60134 
                      Telephone:  (630)232-5929 
                    Fax: (630) 208-5107 
                          
                         

 
 
 
 
October 10, 2019 

ADDENDUM 1 

 
BID No. & Title: 45-018 GASOLINE 
 
The attention of bidders is called to the following changes, clarifications and/or additions/deletions 
to the original bid document and they shall be taken into account in preparing the proposal and shall 
be part of the contract.   

 CLARIFICATIONS & CORRECTIONS 

Q1.  When is the award date?  
A.  The awarding of contract is anticipated to be on or about November 12, 2019 or as 
 approved by the full Kane County Board.  
 
Q2. When is the first board meeting after the opening?  
A.  November 12, 2019.  
 
Q3. Will decision be made before or at the board meeting?  
A. At the Kane County Board meeting.  
 
Q5. Have any addendums been released for this bid?  
A. This is the only Addendum released.  
 
Q6.  If we do not attend the bid opening, how and when will we be notified of the low bidder and 
 can we receive a copy of the bid tabulations?  
A.  Bid tabulation will be forwarded to vendor within 2 days after the opening. 
 
Q7. Will the County please provide for reference, BOLs & invoices from current 
 Contractor(s)? 
A. Reference Attachment. 
 
Q8. Will you accept ULSD priced off, of the ULSD posting instead of B5? 
A. The County would like to utilize the Vendor’s expertise and knowledge within the 
 scope and or context of the services and pricing.  If straight ULSD and B5 each would 
 have their own posting and if this is true, then each fuel type should be price 
 accordingly. 
  



 

Q9. Are bidders allowed to bid on just the transport deliveries? 
A. This contract is for fuel products with delivery as specified. The County is open to 
 review and consider all cost options and submittals if they are in the best of Kane 
 County.  It is the intention of Kane County to award this contract to the most 
 responsive and responsible bidder providing the lowest pricing meeting the 
 specifications and contract requirements.  Kane County reserve the right to reject any 
 alternate methods, solutions, products and cost offers. Contractor shall indicate if 
 they are taking any exception to bid specifications. 
 
 
Bid due date is October 16, 2019 at 3 p.m., please confirm receipt of Addendum #1 and respond 
accordingly.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Tim Keovongsak, CPPB 
Buyer III 
Kane County Purchasing Department 



























Bid Tabulation

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2018 @ 3 PM

BASE BID

OPIS $2.0429 OPIS $2.2712 OPIS $2.3515 OPIS $2.3033 OPIS $2.2762 OPIS $2.3565 

OPIS + Markup OPIS + Markup OPIS + Markup OPIS + Markup OPIS + Markup OPIS + Markup

TOTAL PRICE/GAL TOTAL PRICE/GAL TOTAL PRICE/GAL TOTAL PRICE/GAL TOTAL PRICE/GAL TOTAL PRICE/GAL

Mansfield Oil Co - Gainesville, GA $0.0283 $2.0712 $0.0058 $2.2770 ($0.0070) $2.3445 $0.0094 $2.3127 $0.2486 $2.5248 $0.3480 $2.7045

Petroleum Traders - Fort Wayne, IN $0.0212 $2.0641 $0.0353 $2.3065 $0.0564 $2.4079 $0.0448 $2.3481 $0.6939 $2.9701 $0.7139 $3.0704

Heritage Petroleum - Evansville, IN $0.0750 $2.1179 $0.0750 $2.3462 $0.0750 $2.4265 $0.0750 $2.3783 $1.0500 $3.3262 $1.0500 $3.4065

Blue Petroleum Inc. - Mundelein, IL $0.0490 $2.0919 $0.0690 $2.3402 $0.0690 $2.4205 $0.0690 $2.3723 $0.1500 $2.4262 $0.1500 $2.5065

Al Warren Oil Co - Hammond, IN $0.0620 $2.1049 $0.0620 $2.3332 $0.1120 $2.4635 $0.1120 $2.4153 $2.0000 $4.2762 $2.1000 $4.4565

Gas Depot - Morton Grove, IL $0.0269 $2.0698 $0.0344 $2.3056 $0.0419 $2.3934 $0.0419 $2.3452 No Bid No Bid

Feece Oil Co - Minooka, IL $0.0350 $2.0779 $0.0350 $2.3062 $0.0350 $2.3865 $0.0350 $2.3383 $0.9500 $3.2262 $0.9500 $3.3065

OPIS $2.0429 OPIS $2.2712 OPIS $2.2762 OPIS $2.0429 

OPIS + Markup OPIS + Markup OPIS + Markup OPIS + Markup

TOTAL PRICE/GAL TOTAL PRICE/GAL TOTAL PRICE/GAL TOTAL PRICE/GAL

Mansfield Oil Co - Gainesville, GA $0.2646 $2.3075 $0.2486 $2.5198 $0.2486 $2.5248 $0.2646 $2.3075

Petroleum Traders - Fort Wayne, IN $0.4524 $2.4953 $0.5272 $2.7984 $0.7800 $3.0562 $0.7800 $2.8229

Heritage Petroleum - Evansville, IN $0.3500 $2.3929 $0.2500 $2.5212 $1.0500 $3.3262 $1.0500 $3.0929

Blue Petroleum Inc. - Mundelein, IL $0.1300 $2.1729 $0.1500 $2.4212 $0.1500 $2.4262 $0.1300 $2.1729

Al Warren Oil Co - Hammond, IN $0.4000 $2.4429 $0.4000 $2.6712 $2.0000 $4.5248 $2.0000 $4.3075

Gas Depot - Morton Grove, IL $0.2769 $2.3198 $0.3915 $2.6627 No Bid No Bid

Feece Oil Co - Minooka, IL $0.1350 $2.1779 $0.1350 $2.4062 $0.9500 $4.2762 $0.9500 $4.0429

INTERGOVERNMENTAL UNITS

OPIS $2.0429 OPIS $2.0429 OPIS $2.2712 OPIS $2.2712 OPIS $2.3515 OPIS $2.3515 
OPIS + Markup OPIS + Markup OPIS + Markup OPIS + Markup OPIS + Markup OPIS + Markup

TOTAL PRICE/GAL TOTAL PRICE/GAL TOTAL PRICE/GAL TOTAL PRICE/GAL TOTAL PRICE/GAL TOTAL PRICE/GAL

Mansfield Oil Co - Gainesville, GA $0.2846 $2.3275 $0.0683 $2.1112 $0.2686 $2.5398 $0.0430 $2.3142 $0.3680 $2.7195 $0.0285 $2.3800

Petroleum Traders - Fort Wayne, IN $0.7800 $2.8229 $0.0212 $2.0641 $0.7800 $3.0512 $0.0353 $2.3065 $0.7800 $3.1315 $0.0564 $2.4079

Heritage Petroleum - Evansville, IN No Bid $0.1050 $2.1479 No Bid $0.1050 $2.3762 No Bid $0.1050 $2.4565

Blue Petroleum Inc. - Mundelein, IL $0.1300 $2.1729 $0.0490 $2.0919 $0.1500 $2.4212 $0.0690 $2.3402 $0.1500 $2.5015 $0.0690 $2.4205

Al Warren Oil Co - Hammond, IN No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

Gas Depot - Morton Grove, IL $0.2769 $2.3198 $0.0269 $2.0698 $0.3915 $2.6627 $0.0344 $2.3056 $0.2919 $2.6434 $0.0419 $2.3934

Feece Oil Co - Minooka, IL $0.2350 $2.2779 $0.0350 $2.0779 $0.2350 $2.5062 $0.0350 $2.3062 $0.2350 $2.5865 $0.0350 $2.3865

** Same OPIS report dated 8/31/2018  **

B.  GENERATOR

40-018 GASOLINE

VENDOR

(#2) Bio Diesel Fuel #2 (B5) Fuel 

Pre-Blend Winter 50% #1 50% #2 

Multi-Locations - Tank Wagon

(#1) Bio Diesel Fuel #2 (B5) 

Multi-Locations - Tank Wagon

REGULAR GASOLINE - Multi-

Location City of Aurora, KDOT, 

and Sheriff

Bio Diesel Fuel #2 (B5) - 

PreBlend Winter 50% #1 - 50% #2 

- KDOT

Bio Diesel Fuel #2 - PreBlend 

Winter 20% #1 - 80% #2 - City of 

Aurora

MARKUP MARKUP MARKUP

Bio Diesel Fuel #2 (B5) Multi-

Location - City of Aurora, KDOT, 

and Sheriff

(#1) GASOLINE (#3) Bio Diesel #2 - B5
(#5) - 50% - 50% Winter 

Blend

(#6) Winter Blend Diesel - 

20% - 80% Winter Blend

MARKUPMARKUP

MARKUP MARKUPMARKUP

GENERATOR: Bio Diesel Fuel #2 

(B5) - City of Aurora - Tank 

Wagon

REGULAR GASOLINE - 

AIRPORT, City of Aurora.  Tank 

Wagon

(#3) Bio Diesel #2 - B5 (#4) GASOLINE

WAGGON DELIVERY - Generators & Airport (City of Auroa)WAGGON DELIVERY - Aboveground Tank (FP)

TANK DELIVERY (7000 - 10000 

GALLONS)

MARKUP

VENDOR

(#2) GASOLINE (#4) - Bio Diesel #2 - (B5)

VENDOR MARKUP

WAGGON DELIVERY (200 - 5000 

GALLONS)

REGULAR GASOLINE - TANK 

WAGGON (Forest Preserve)

Bio Diesel Fuel #2 (B5) - (Forest 

Preserve)

(A) GASOLINE (B) Bio Diesel Fuel #2 (B5) (C) 50% -50% Winter Blend

MARKUP MARKUPMARKUP MARKUP

WAGGON DELIVERY (200 - 5000 

GALLONS)

TANK DELIVERY (7000 - 10000 

GALLONS)

WAGON DELIVERY (200 - 5000 

GALLONS)

TANK DELIVERY (7000 - 10000 

GALLONS)

MARKUP MARKUP
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